

PATTERSON BOOSTER CLUB

Pattersonboosterclub@gmail.com ♦ www.hsd.k12.or.us/pbc

Tax ID 93-1307592



Attendees:

Stephanie Shimp-Taylor

Christa White

Reanna White

Martha Gilbert

Angela Demagalski

Jennifer Cooper

Mallory Thrush

Michelle Harnish

Dan Parsons

Hannah Jones

Amanda Jones

Amy Manzer

Jenny Herinckx

Colleen Graham

Patterson Booster Club Meeting Agenda: Sept

1. Welcome & Introductions
 - a. Introduction of board -
2. Upcoming Events
 - a. Panther Dash - September 30th we need approved volunteers to help out. **Pledgestar online fundraising site is now live. Volunteers will be asked to not just sign up for their own kids run times. Sign up genius out this week.**
 - b. T-shirt Sales Looking for someone to take on this position. **Forms went out this week. Mallory offered to pass out t-shirts to kids as orders come in.**
 - c. Picture Day - October 21st would like to first offer free vouchers to parents who volunteer who otherwise could not afford pictures. **Still taking 6-8 weeks for volunteer approval.**
3. Treasurer Report- **Income under \$500 so far this year (we've only had a restaurant night and Kona Ice so far). Panther Dash will be our biggest opportunity to earn money. Papa Murphy's is participating in restaurant night the second Friday of every month through the end of the year.**
4. New Business
 - a. Teacher Wish Lists **Mallory and Angela are in charge of wish lists. They are reaching out to teachers to help them set up lists and distribute to parents.**

- b. Room Parents as of this week, we still do not have many parents signed up. **We just need room parents to attend meetings and be an approved volunteer. 5 teachers left without parent volunteer (McCoy, Wear, Volk, Gurske and Merritt)**
 - c. Volunteer Training/Guidelines- we are looking at volunteer training for new parent volunteers. **Showing them where machines are, restrooms are and procedures**
 - d. Auction Venue/Committee Allie requesting venue ideas for auction and committee sign up asap. Wants to finalize by Oct. **Sending around sign up for anyone interested in helping. Auction will likely be in April/May. Please let us know if you know of anyone interested in donating items or services.**
 - e. **Bingo night will be November 4th. We need volunteers and to start collecting prizes.**
 - f. **Current Needs**
5. Update from Mrs. Lentz **Arrival and dismissal are going smoothly so far this year. Mrs Elison is doing such a fabulous job moving traffic along and keeping cars in line. She deserves a Kudos! We had our fire drill and lockdown today. Things went well and Jamie encouraged everyone to chat with their kids to see how they feel about it. Michelle Harnish mentioned clothes closet is not very organized. Mallory volunteered to organize it. We need someone to laminate, refill hand sanitizer as well.**
6. **Michelle Harnish interested in running yearbook committee**
7. **Stephanie will take class photos during the Panther Dash**
8. **We do not currently have a parent willing to help out with Chess Club. We are currently hoping to find volunteers to run it.**
9. **A charitable lunch account is still available and Jamie will include information in the next Parent Blast. Michelle Harnish brought up that there are still kids that need help buying lunches. There may be a need for the Booster Club to help fund the program depending on numbers. We will revisit the need for Booster Club to help with this at next month's meeting so we have a better idea how many funds are needed. Jamie added that all kids have unlimited salad and fruit bar, 5th and 6th grades can have 2nds (leftovers).**

Next Meeting: October 12th at 6:30pm